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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Development Agreement - EQX Jackson SQ Holdco LLC - 530 Sansome Mixed Use Tower and Fire 

Station 13 Development Project - 530 Sansome Street, 425 Washington Street, 439-445 
Washington Street, and 447 Battery Street 

DATE:  June 24, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance approving a Development Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and EQX 
Jackson SQ Holdco LLC for the development of a project on certain real property known as 425 
Washington Street, 439-445 Washington Street, 530 Sansome Street, and 447 Battery Street, and 
generally bounded by Sansome Street to the west, Washington Street to the north, Battery Street to the 
east, and Merchant Street to the south; approving certain impact fees and accepting and appropriating a 
$4,310,710 additional affordable housing payment; confirming compliance with or waiving certain 
provisions of the Administrative Code, Planning Code, Public Works Code, Labor and Employment Code, 
and Health Code; ratifying past actions and authorizing future actions in furtherance of this ordinance; 
adopting findings under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of conformity with the 
General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1(b); and making findings of 
public necessity, convenience, and general welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 
 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


